UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05776478 Date: 09/30/2015

RELEASE IN PART
B6

Y

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:01 PM

To: JilotyLC@state.gov'; 'Laurenjiloty

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Call: Amb. Holbrooke has a call into you via ops

I don't understand what the problem could be.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: H; laurenijilot <laurenijiloty
Cc: Huma Abedi
Sent: Tue Aug 24 18:00:03 2010

Subject: Re: Call: Amb. Holbrooke has a call into you via ops

I did not. Very aggravating. There is some kind of disconnect. We are still waiting to hear back on mashabane's
availability. Nothing yet scheduled for tomorrow, but we still have menendez and alexander outstanding. Menendez's
staff owes us a call back. Alexander is free up until 1pm tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: 'Laurenjiloty ] <Laurenjilotyz; Jiloty, Lauren C
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tue Aug 24 17:55:15 2010

Subject: Fw: Call: Amb. Holbrooke has a call into you via ops

Lauren--did you ever receive this email?

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: 'lilotyLC@state.gov' <lilotyLC@state.gov>

Sent: Tue Aug 24 15:58:49 2010

Subject: Re: Call: Amb. Holbrooke has a call into you via ops

Ok. Is the South African call scheduled yet? Are there any calls outstanding for today or tomorrow?

————— Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tue Aug 24 15:55:46 2010

Subject: Call: Amb. Holbrooke has a call into you via ops

HiH
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